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Mary Koncel <mary@wildhorsepreservation.org>

Update on your FOIA Request 2021-APHIS-01958-F

Michelle.Moreno@usda.gov <Michelle.Moreno@usda.gov> Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 9:43 AM
To: mary@americanwildhorsecampaign.org

Dear Mary Koncel,

I am emailing to update you on the status of the above-mentioned Freedom of Information Act request.
The program office(s) responsible for records related to your request has/have completed its/their
search/searches. We determined there are approximately 18 responsive pages.  I anticipate finishing my
review today and forwarding the draft response to the 2nd reviewer for review and approval for release.

Please contact me directly at Michelle.Moreno@usda.gov or 301-851-4084 if you have any questions or
concerns about your request.

Sincerely,

Michelle Moreno
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